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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>
Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2012 5:48 PM
To: H
Subject: Fw: Readout of the President’s Call with President Karzai
Fyi

From: Abbaszadeh, Nima

Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2012 05:41 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Macmanus, Joseph E (S)

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants

Subject: FW: Readout of the President's Call with President Karzai

THE WHITE HOUSE
Office of the Press Secretary
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
March 11, 2012

Readout of the President’s Call with President Karzai

President Obama called President Karzai to express his shock and sadness at the reported killing and
wounding of Afghan civilians. President Obama extended his condolences to the people of
Afghanistan, and made clear his Administration's commitment to establish the facts as quickly as
possible and to hold fully accountable anyone responsible. The President reaffirmed our deep respect
for the Afghan people and the bonds between our two countries.

#i#t#

From: Tomlinson, Christina

Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2012 4:31 PM

To: SWO; S_SpecialAssistants; Carland, Raphael; Renzulli, Anthony F; Sanghera, Basant S
Subject: Fw: Readout of the President's Call with President Karzai

They connected.

Christina Tomlinson
S/SRAP Special Assistant

From: Lucas, Laura D
Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2012 03:10 PM

To: Ruggiero, Frank J; Feldman, Daniel F; Jones, Beth E (S/SRAP); DeHart, James P; Carnie, Amy; Robinson, Reginald O;
Grossman, Marc I
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Cc: Haq, Nayyera; Tomlinson, Christina; SSRAP_StaffAssistants
Subject: Fw: Readout of the President's Call with President Karzai

From: Hayden, Caitlin |
Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2012 03:08 PM

B6

To: Kabul Press; Lucas, Laura D; Hag, Nayyera; |

| Toner. Mark C: Nuland, Victoria J;[ | |

| O'Connor, Eileen; Fisher, Julie D

Subject: FW: Readout of the President's Call with President Karzai

Just released, FYI.

From: White House Press Office |

Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2012 3:07 PM
To: Hayden, Caitlin
- Subject: Readout of the President's Call with President Karzai
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